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Another factor is that we do not know the tertiary configuration of 
the way proteins are arranged in the virus particle and, therefore, we are not 
looking at the total array of antigens likely to be significant in the immune 
response. For this reason, it is obvious that a research and development 
programme is necessary to look at molecular variants of this virus and its 
significance with regard to:- 1) immune responses and 2) epidemiological 
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factors which might affect different variants. For instance, one of the 
possibilities is that the antigenic change in the virus over time might change 
the antibody profile of a patients immune response. 

I am proposing to held a meeting of the Hepatitis Subcommittee sometime 
im,Maya and I think we will need to produce more detailed recommendations with 
regard to hepatitis C testing. I know that you, have been reviewing the question 
of reference facilities with 'Philip Mortimer, and I would welcome an opportunity 
to discuss the implications of any policy decision and the results of the blood 
donor screening prior to producing '--recommendations for use in the PiLS for 
hepatitis C screening. 

Kind regards, 

GRO-C

ultant Virola ist , 
GRO-C ` 
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